

VANQUISH — WEST BAY



Судостроитель: <u>WEST BAY</u> **Длина общая**: 95' 0" (28.96m)

Год постройки: 2003 **Ширина**: 20' 0" (6.10m)

Модель: Моторная яхта **Макс. осадка**: 5' 4" (1.63m)

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ **Крейс. скорость**: 18 Kts. (21 MPH)

Местонахождение: United States **Макс. скорость**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

Купить VANQUISH — WEST BAY а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **VANQUISH** — **WEST BAY** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница **2** из **17**

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	4
Обзор	4
Основная информация	4
Размеры	4
Скорость, вместимость и масса	4
Размещение	4
Корпус и палуба	5
Информация о двигателе	5
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	6
Overview	6
Interior Arrangement	6
Main Deck	7
Pilothouse	7
Deck Arrangement and Equipment	7
Cockpit	8
Boat Deck	9
Crew Quarters	9
Engine Room	10
Tankage	10
Ground Tackle	10
Davit and Tender	10
Communication, Navigation, and Electronics	11
Safety and Security Equipment	11
Исключения	12
Отказ от ответственности	12
ФОТОГРАФИИ	13
Aft Deck	14

Pilothouse	14
Pilothouse	14
Main Saloon	14
Main Saloon	14
Dining Area	14
Galley	15
Galley	15
Bow VIP	15
Bow VIP Head	15
Twin Cabin	15
Twin Cabin	15
Master	16
Master	16
Master Head	16
Engine Room	16
Engine Room	16
КОНТАКТЫ	17
Контактная информация	17
Телефоны	17
Время работы	17
Адрес	17

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 4 из 17

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

VANQUISH boasts the style of a luxury yacht coupled with the functionality of a fishing boat. She was originally designed and built by West Bay SonShip of Delta, British Columbia, Canada in 2003 as an 87-foot Motor Yacht. She has been extended with a well-executed fiberglass cockpit and swim platform that keeps the quality of the original build.

Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 2003

Год постройки: 2003 Страна: United States

Размеры

Длина общая: 95' 0" (28.96m) **Ширина**: 20' 0" (6.10m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 4" (1.63m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Крейс. скорость: 18 Kts. (21 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

Чистый вес: 123 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 600 Gallons

Вместимость сточного бака: 200 Gallons Объем топливного бака: 2750 Gallons

Размещение

Всего кают: 3 Спальные места: 6

Всего ком. состава: 4 Каюты экипажа: 2

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница **5** из **17**

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Teak

Комплектация корпуса: Semi-

Displacement

Дизайнер экстерьера: Jack Sarin

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: Caterpillar

Модель: 3412 **Тип двигателя**: Inboard

Тип топлива: Diesel

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 6 из 17

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

Overview

Located in a FTZ (Free Trade Zone) in Fort Lauderdale, FL.Vessel is LLC owned. LLC can also be purchased.VANQUISH boasts the style of a luxury yacht coupled with the functionality of a fishing boat. She was originally designed and built by West Bay SonShip of Delta, British Columbia, Canada in 2003 as an 87-foot Motor Yacht. She has been extended with a well-executed fiberglass cockpit and swim platform that keeps the quality of the original build. The interior of VANQUISH has a practical and sensible layout. The main aft doors open to a split-level deck. A welcoming saloon is followed by a formal dining area, up a set of steps. Moving forward from the dining space you are led into the galley and country kitchen, which feature high ceilings. To the starboard is a set of stairs that lead down to the staterooms, which are all located on this lower level, leaving the remainder of the vessel available for entertaining.

VANQUISH has a raked bow and a raised pilothouse. She is powered by twin CAT 3412's. She is finished in an all-white color with a dark blue boot stripe and silver check stripe.

Interior Arrangement

The lower quest accommodations are accessed by a curved carpeted companionway with courtesy lights and varnished handrails to starboard from the main deck and galley. There is a center guest passageway. Forward in the passageway is a VIP stateroom with a gueen-size berth extending aft from the mirrored forward bulkhead. In the overhead are hinged opening hatches with privacy and mosquito screens letting into the foredeck. Entertainment in this cabin is provided by a Samsung Flat Screen TV. This cabin is furnished with wood built-in cabinetry and a cedar-lined hanging locker. Aft to starboard is a private head with toilet, vanity sink, and stall shower. The head is finished with simulated wood soles, vinyl wall coverings, mirrored overheads, and wood cabinetry and built-ins. The vanity top is a solid surface. Directly aft of the VIP cabin to port is a shared head with toilet, vanity sink, stall shower, and opening portlight. This head is likewise finished in simulated wood flooring, solid surface countertop, mirrored overheads, and vinyl wall coverings. There is wood cabinetry and built-ins. Leading aft down a set of carpeted treads with courtesy lights and grab rail is the aft passageway. Located to starboard is a laundry center with GE stacked washer/dryer unit. To port is a guest stateroom with twin lower berths and an opening portlight. There is a cedar-lined hanging locker. Entertainment, in this stateroom, is provided by a Samsung flat-screen television. Directly aft from the guest accommodations passageway is the full-beam master with a king-size berth extending forward from the mirrored aft bulkhead. There are stainless steel opening portlights behind shoji screens port and starboard. Forward, to starboard, is a private head with a toilet, dual vanity sink, and tub shower. This space is finished with simulated wood flooring, solid surface countertops, vinyl wall coverings, wood cabinetry, built-ins, and mirrored overheads. There is a linen locker provided. Port and starboard in the master stateroom are built-in cabinetry and dressers. To the aft are

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 7 из 17

cedar-lined hanging lockers. To port is a vanity desk area and bulkhead mounted Samsung flatscreen television. On the starboard side, the hanging locker has a Trident personal safe.

Main Deck

All the way forward on the main deck is the galley and country kitchen arrangement with polished stone countertops. There are laminate wood floors, vinyl wall coverings, and vinyl overheads. Forward is a five-panel windshield with fixed windows to port and starboard. To starboard is a glass panel door with an opening upper window section leading out to the starboard side deck. Forward is a built-in bar area with four fixed pedestal mount swivel stools. Aft is the galley area with the following gear and equipment: • GE Convection Microwave Oven • Miele 4-Burner Ceramic Cooktop. Miele Under-Counter Convection. Stainless Steel Under-Mount Sink with Macerator• KitchenAid Stainless Steel Dishwasher• KitchenAid Under-Counter Trash• Sub Zero Model #642 Side-by-Side Refrigerator Freezer with IcemakerOpposite the galley to starboard is a service bar area with a Whirlpool bin type icemaker and a U-Line glass front wine refrigerator. Between those is a Sub-Zero drawer type beverage refrigerator. Directly aft of the galley is a semi-formal dining area with fixed windows port and starboard. Aft is a dry storage cabinet and open pass-through to the saloon. Forward, port and starboard, are built-in cabinetry. To starboard is the main AC and DC circuit breaker panels. Aft is a set of steps down to the saloon. Adjacent to starboard is a curved ladder leading up to the pilothouse station. The main saloon area is furnished with an L-shaped settee to port, two leather storage ottomans, and a lounge chair. Port and starboard are large fixed windows. Aft is a double-hinged lockable glass-paneled door and fixed windows leading out to the aft deck. Entertainment in the saloon area is provided by a Samsung flat-screen television on an electric lift. The buffet top to starboard is finished in polished stone. The entertainment cabinet houses the following: Samsung Blu-ray Player DirecTV• Marantz Model SR6006 AV Surround Sound

Pilothouse

The pilothouse is up the stairway from the main saloon. This area is furnished with a fully instrumented helm on the centerline with a polished stainless steel wheel. There is a five-panel windshield and fixed windows port and starboard. At the helm is a pedestal mount Stidd adjustable helm chair. Aft is an elevated L-shaped built-in settee with a solid surface pedestal mount table. To starboard is a day head with toilet, vanity sink, and fixed window. Aft, to starboard of the centerline, is a glass panel lockable hinged door and large fixed window out to the boat deck. The upper deck pilothouse is finished with simulated wood flooring, vinyl wall coverings, vinyl overheads, wood cabinetry, and built-in accents.

Deck Arrangement and Equipment

The molded nonskid decks of the foredeck and side decks are protected by low boxed bulwarks

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 8 из 17

on top of which is fitted a polished stainless steel handrail. In the bow is an integral anchor pulpit with a bow rail. There are Poly-Planar stereo speakers and bolted polished stainless steel cleats. Centerline in the deck is a hinged hatch providing access to the chain locker and forepeak area. On the raised forward trunk cabin is a large sun pad and two Lewmar aluminum-framed dark smoked Plexiglas dogged and gasketed hinged hatches into the lower accommodations. Painted nonskid treads lead up the forward housetop to the unprotected bridge top and wings. There is a polished stainless steel handrail around the perimeter. In the rails, port and starboard, are boarding gates and tide ride mounts. At the aft end of each side deck are large scupper drains with removable stainless steel grates. In the port side deck is a single diesel fuel fill. The starboard side deck has a waste pump-out fitting, potable water fill, diesel fill, and clean lube oil fill. On the starboard house side is a built-in fender storage locker. Directly aft of this locker is a sliding gasketed door leading to the main accommodations. The side decks are partially protected by the housetop overhang. LED courtesy lights are fitted inside the bulwarks. The side decks extend aft to the teak overlay aft deck. The aft deck is partially protected overhead by the boat deck overhang. There are waist-high boxed bulwarks with varnished teak caps. Forward, to starboard of the centerline, is a varnished teak double hinged glass panel lockable door leading to the main saloon. To starboard is a stainless steel ladder with composite treads leading to a sliding hatch and the boat deck. Port and starboard built into the back of the house are hinged-out wing stations. To port is a built-in cabinet with a solid surface top, undercounter storage, and a U-Line beverage refrigerator. A Sunbrite all-weather television is mounted to the overhead. Centerline in the deck is a quick-acting dogged and gasketed hinged teak overlay hatch leading to the crew accommodations. Port and starboard in the bulwarks are polished stainless steel fairleads to bolted polished stainless steel cleats. Directly aft of the cleats are bulwark lockers, each housing man overboard throw rings. Centerline aft is a pedestal mount varnished teak table and a built-in bench seating area with cushion and cover. In the overhead are stereo speakers, flush-mounted lights, and a closed-circuit television camera dome. Port and starboard are stainless steel framed clear polycarbonate hinged gates to teak overlay treads, deck level lights, and stainless steel handrails down to the cockpit.

Cockpit

The teak overlay decks of the cockpit are protected by a waist-high bulwark with natural finish teak covering boards. In the covering boards are rod holders. Below are polished stainless steel fairleads to bolted polished stainless steel cleats in the transom corners. There are waterways to scupper drains with removable stainless steel grates. Port and starboard aft built into the bulwarks are storage lockers and shore power inlets. In the deck are quick-acting dogged and gasketed hinged hatches providing access to storage areas and the lazarette. There is a refrigerated deck box and an insulated fish kill box taking ice from the Eskimo icemaker. Centerline on deck is an offset pedestal Blue Water Chairs varnished teak fighting chair with rocket launcher back and full cover. Forward on centerline is a quick-acting dogged and gasketed hinged lockable door providing access to the crew accommodations and engine room. Port and starboard are polished stainless steel rocket launcher fishing rod storage. To starboard is a wet bar area with stainless steel sink, under-counter storage, and a tuna tube live

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 9 из 17

well system. To port is a top-loading live well with a glass panel front. Centerline in the transom is a two-part opening hinged gate providing access to the open teak grate insert integral swim platform. Port and starboard are stainless steel pop-up cleats. Inside the cockpit center door is a hatch housing a telephone-type swim shower. A second telephone-type swim shower is located at the starboard transom walk-down. The molded nonskid decks of the boat deck are protected by a low boxed bulwark and removable polished stainless steel hoop-style handrails. Forward is partially protected by the bridge top overhang. In the overhang are flush mounted lights and a kerf for a fly extension. Off the overhang are a pair of boat deck floodlights. To starboard is a varnished teak glass panel lockable hinged door leading to the pilothouse. Adjacent to the door is a wet bar area with stainless steel sink, under-counter storage, and a U-Line under-counter beverage refrigerator. To starboard is a potable water washdown faucet.

Boat Deck

To starboard on the boat deck is a sliding hatch leading to a ladder down to the aft deck. There are removable chocks fitted athwartships and secured with proper fore and aft tie-downs containing a fiberglass hard-bottom inflatable. There is also provision for the storage of various water toys, such as a three-person sit-down personal watercraft. Forward stowed athwartships is the boat deck davit. There is an EPIRB mounted adjacent to the davit. Aft to starboard is an upholstered stool and pedestal mount with a backing station. The boat deck is cleared by scupper drains with removable stainless steel grates. Mounted on the bridge sides are Rupp dual spreader anodized aluminum outriggers and fiberglass whip antennas. On the bridge wings are polished stainless steel grab rails and the port and starboard steaming lights.

Crew Quarters

The crew and lazarette area is accessed by a quick-acting dogged and gasketed hinged lockable door from the cockpit or by a quick-acting dogged and gasketed hatch in the overhead from the aft deck. Forward from the crew accommodations passageway is a dogged and gasketed latching hinged door with a viewing port leading to the engine room. Adjacent is the DC circuit breaker panel, fire alarm pull, and battery disconnect selector switches. Opposite to starboard is the main shore power input station. Port and starboard from the crew passageway are crew cabins. The port cabin features upper and lower berths, a stainless steel framed opening portlight, built-in cabinetry, and a cedar-lined hanging locker. Entertainment is provided by a Sharp flat screen bulkhead mounted television. Aft is a private head with a toilet, vanity sink, stall shower, and opening portlight. The starboard cabin features a single lower berth, stainless steel framed opening portlight, built-in cabinetry, and hanging locker. Forward is a private head with a toilet, vanity sink, and stall shower. Located in this cabin is a GE laundry center with a stacked washer/dryer. The crew area is finished with simulated wood soles, vinyl wall coverings, wood built-in cabinetry and accents, and vinyl overheads. The crew accommodations are fully furnished and airconditioned throughout.

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 10 из 17

Engine Room

The engine room is accessed by a dogged and gasketed hinged latching door with a viewing port in the centerline aft bulkhead. The engine room is insulated behind high-pressure laminate panels. It is lit with overhead spotlighting and fluorescent fixtures. The decks are coin dot rubber overlaid panels over composite deck plates supported by the painted aluminum framework. The engine room is monitored by a closed-circuit television camera, rate of rise heat detector, and bilge alarm. It is protected by an FM200 automatic/manual fixed fire suppression system. Ventilation is provided by two AC electric ducted axial flow ventilation fans. Twin Caterpillar C-30 model 3412E turbocharged marine diesel engines each rated for 1400-hp at 2300 RPM. Engine hours: Port 3475 hrs Starboard 3475 hrs (Sept 2021) ZF Marine reversing gears close-coupled to the main engines with 2.448:1 final drive ratio • 2 x Northern Lights Generators 33-kW 6,338 hrs & 20-kW 1,939 hrs (Sept 2021) Sea Recovery Aqua Whisper 1,200-gallon per day rated reverse osmosis type desalinization plant. Oil-X-Change oil change system for the main engines, generators, and reversing gears. Clean lube oil and dirty lube oil storage tanks• 2 x Welded aluminum fuel oil tanks with sight glasses and crossover lines port and starboard showing a capacity of 1,050 gallons and the center tank at 650 gallons. Tides Dripless Shaft Seals. Nutone Central Vacuum System. SeaStar Hydraulic Steering. 3 x CruisAir raw water-cooled air-conditioning compressors 2 x 16,000 Btu and 1 x 24,000 BtuRPM SOG FUEL1000 10 kts 20gph1200 11.9 kts 31gph1400 13.0 kts 49gph1600 15.1 kts 65gph1800 17.8 kts 86gph2000 21 kts 113gph2100 22.6 kts 135gph2200 23.9 kts 142gph

Tankage

She carries 2,750 gallons of diesel fuel in three (3) separate welded aluminum tanks across the forward bulkhead of the engine room. The centerline (day tank) contains 650 gallons. Each wing tank contains 1,050 gallons. She carries 600 gallons of potable water in a single polyethylene tank beneath the owner's accommodations. She has a single black water tank forward centerline of 200 gallons and individual gray water automatic sump pump-outs.

Ground Tackle

VANQUISH carries an approximate 170-lb. galvanized steel plow type anchor in a stainless steel chute and rollers and integrated fiberglass pulpit. The anchor is swivel shackled to 400' of G40 galvanized steel anchor chain. A Muir hydraulic anchor windlass with vertical capstan and gypsy handles the ground tackle. Windlass control is by tethered remote on the foredeck or by remote pushbutton at the helm station.

Davit and Tender

VANQUISH carries athwartships on proper chocks with tie-downs and covers. Small boats are

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 11 из 17

launched and recovered over the port side by a port side forward-mounted athwartships, stowed, Steelhead Marine hydraulic davit from the boat deck. It is a model SM2000C and has a boom extension and full power operation with tethered remote for slewing, luff, and hoist. It is fitted with an Amsteel Dyneema hoist in a single part makeup on a linear winch system. • 2013/2014 16-foot AB inflatables model #NAUTILUS 15 DLX, hull identification #COXTM26015F314 rated for 75-hp, 6-persons, 2,022 lbs powered by a 2014 Evinrude E-Tech 75-hp gasoline outboard engine model #E75DSLAFA, serial #05428448.

Communication, Navigation, and Electronics

VANQUISH is a single-station yacht with her main navigation electronics, communication, and monitoring equipment being in the raised pilothouse. In addition, there are backing stations on the aft deck and boat deck. Pilothouse • KVH Tracphone • 1 x ICOM Model IC-M127 VHF Radio • 1 x ICOM Model IC-M605• 2 x Furuno Model RD30 Multifunction Navigation Displays• Furuno NavNet System with Radar• 2 x ACR Remote Searchlight Controls• 2 x Simrad Model OP40 Navigation System Controllers • 2 x Simrad Radars • Ritchie Powerdamp Magnetic Compass • Kobelt Main Engine Controls • 2 x Flat Screen Multifunction Navigation Displays • 2 x Caterpillar MPD Electronic Engine Displays. Bowthruster Joystick Controls. Muir Remote Windlass Controls Wesmar Stabilizer System Control C - Nav Display Bilge High-Level Alarm Panel Main Engine Exhaust Over Temperature Alarm Panel Tank Tender Pneumatic Tank Monitoring System for Fuel and Water Tanks. Simrad Model IS20 Multifunction Analog Digital Wind Instrument Simrad Model AP20 Autopilot Control Watermaker System Remote Operating Panel Generator Remote Start/Stop and Gauge Panels Black Water Pump Control Fire Alarm Panel AC Power Source Status Panels Xantrex Inverter DisplayPort and Starboard Aft Deck Wing Stations • Furuno Navnet C-Map NT Display • Kobelt Main Engine Controls • Main Engine Start/Stop Control Bow Thruster Joystick ControlsBoat Deck Station Simrad Model RI35 Rudder Angle Indicator Flat Panel Multifunction Display Kobelt Main Engine Simrad Model S35 Jog Lever Steering • Wesmar Bow Thruster Control • Raymarine Hailer VHF Speaker

Safety and Security Equipment

• 11 x 2-lb. Dry Chemical Portable Fire Extinguishers• 2 x 1-kg Dry Chemical Portable Fire Extinguisher• FM 200 Engine Room Fixed Fire Suppression System 80 Lbs. Automatic/Manual with Shutdown Relays• Category I GPIRB• 2 x Inflatable Lifejackets• 15 x Adult USCG Approved PFDs• 2 x Child USCG Approved Personal Flotation Devices• Infant USCG Approved PFD• 2 x Man Overboard Throw Rings• Zodiac 8-person Life Raft on Hydrostatic Release• Fire Blanket• 4 x Automatic/Manual Submersible Bilge Pumps with Run Indication• Bilge Alarm Monitoring Panel• 10 x Emergency Egress Single-use Smoke Hoods• Fire Detection System for the Engine Room and Crew Area• Crew Cabin Carbon Monoxide Detector• Emergency Light• Flare Kit• First Aid Kit• Trauma Kit• Medical Oxygen• AED Defibrillator• Ditch Bag with First Aid Kit, Wet Suits, Flare Kit, and Radar Reflector• 2 x Remote Searchlights• Ship's Horn• Handheld Remote Searchlight• NVTI Infrared Camera• Full Set of Required Navigation Anchor Lights• Engine

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 12 из 17

Room Closed-circuit Television Camera• Aft Deck CCTV• AlS Transponder• 2 x Radar Systems• Excellent Electronics, Navigation, and Communications• Excellent Ground Tackle• Main Engine Electronic Monitoring System with Alarms• Main Engine Exhaust Alarm Monitoring Alarm System• Secondary Means of Escape from All Lower Accommodation Areas

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 13 из 17

ФОТОГРАФИИ













VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 14 из 17

Aft Deck



Pilothouse



Pilothouse



Main Saloon



Main Saloon



Dining Area



VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 15 из 17

Galley



Galley



Bow VIP



Bow VIP Head



Twin Cabin



Twin Cabin



VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 16 из 17

Master



Master



Master Head



Engine Room



Engine Room



VANQUISH — WEST BAY Страница 17 из 17

КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - 21:00

EDT

Воскресенье: Закрыто

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004